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Please see me ASAP. 

Francine L. Ramaglia
Town Manager  I  Town of Loxahatchee Groves   

155 F Road  I  Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470
Office: 561.277.2153  I  Cell: 561.315.2369

Disclaimer: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact
this office by phone or in writing.
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of
Loxahatchee Groves officials and employees regarding public business are public records available to the public and
media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request,
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The views expressed in this
message may not necessarily reflect those of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves. If you have received this message in
error, please notify us immediately by replying to this message, and please delete it from your computer. 

From: Glen Torcivia <glen@torcivialaw.com>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:38 AM
To: Francine Ramaglia <FRamaglia@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov>
Cc: Amelia Jadoo <AJadoo@torcivialaw.com>; Project Coordinator
<projectcoordinator@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov>; Amber Schmeider
<aschmeider@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Loxahatchee Groves - Professional Service Agreement with Slugget and Associates
 
Good morning,
 
I have not received the documents requested below.  Thank you. 
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Glen J. Torcivia, Esquire
 
TORCIVIA, DONLON,
GODDEAU & RUBIN, P.A.

Northpoint Corporate Center
701 Northpoint Parkway, Suite 209
West Palm Beach, FL 33407
(561) 686-8700
(561) 686-8764 fax
glen@torcivialaw.com
www.torcivialaw.com
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL.  IT IS INTENDED
ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE.   IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS
COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.   IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE
NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE COLLECT AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE ABOVE
ADDRESS VIA THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE.  WE WILL REIMBURSE YOU FOR YOUR EXPENSES. THANK YOU.

 
 
From: Francine Ramaglia <FRamaglia@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 1:51 PM
To: Glen Torcivia <glen@torcivialaw.com>
Cc: Amelia Jadoo <AJadoo@torcivialaw.com>
Subject: Re: Loxahatchee Groves - Professional Service Agreement with Slugget and Associates

 
Thank you. Yes I did. I made mayor and council aware that I continued to use mary for the TPA
grant application as well as other local lobbying. I will bring this item forward along with the
budget amendment to re-instate the $100,000 back into CIP as was originally intended. 
 
What I am concerned about and have raised with some but not all applicable parties is
whether or not the LGLA represents a conflict of interest for the 4 members of our sitting
council that also sit on the LGLA. I do not see any personal benefit accruing to them yet
appearance and perception are always the issue. Perhaps we could revisit that?
 
Thanks and I will ask Jeff and Amber to send the documents you requested. 
 
 

Francine L. Ramaglia
Town Manager  I  Town of Loxahatchee Groves   
155 F Road  I  Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470
Office: 561.277.2153  I  Cell: 561.315.2369
 

mailto:glen@torcivialaw.com
http://www.torcivialaw.com/


Disclaimer: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this
office by phone or in writing.
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of
Loxahatchee Groves officials and employees regarding public business are public records available to the public and media
upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are
public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The views expressed in this message may not
necessarily reflect those of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to this message, and please delete it from your computer. 

 

From: Glen Torcivia <glen@torcivialaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:55 AM
To: Francine Ramaglia <FRamaglia@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov>
Cc: Amelia Jadoo <AJadoo@torcivialaw.com>
Subject: Loxahatchee Groves - Professional Service Agreement with Slugget and Associates

 
Francine,
 
You mentioned at our meeting on March 18th that you needed a Professional Service
Agreement for the services of Mary McNicholas.  You indicated that you had already
entered into an agreement with Mary, I believe at some point in the fall of 2024 but
that amount billed under that agreement has exceeded your limit.  Please provide us
with the current signed agreement that you entered into with Mary and we will prepare
a Professional Services Agreement. 
 
I also wanted to confirm that the terms of the agreement were $7,500 per month and
you needed it to be retroactive to January 1, 2025.  Thank you.
 
 
Glen J. Torcivia, Esquire
 
TORCIVIA, DONLON,
GODDEAU & RUBIN, P.A.

Northpoint Corporate Center
701 Northpoint Parkway, Suite 209
West Palm Beach, FL 33407
(561) 686-8700
(561) 686-8764 fax
glen@torcivialaw.com
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www.torcivialaw.com
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL.  IT IS INTENDED
ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE.   IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS
COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.   IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE
NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE COLLECT AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE ABOVE
ADDRESS VIA THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE.  WE WILL REIMBURSE YOU FOR YOUR EXPENSES. THANK YOU.
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